EXHIBITION PLACE

September 3, 1999

TO: The Board of Governors of Exhibition Place

FROM: Leo Lauro
Interim Director of Operations

SUBJECT: Parking Inventory

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Board receive this report for its information.

Background:

At its meeting of July 27, 1999, the Board requested that staff report on the inventory of parking
spaces at Exhibition Place with the new Stadium site opened.

Discussion:

Attached as Appendix A to this report is'a map of all parking lots at Exhibition Place. The
number of vehicle spaces in each of these lots is as follows:

Lot A (Gore) =700 Lot H (Alberta Circle)= 375
Lot C (West Urban Plaza) =166 Lot J (Ballpark) = 600
Lot D (Auto Bldg.) =600 Lot K (Dufferin) = 100
Lot E (Midway) =360 Lot L (Press) = 550.
Lot F {Stadium) ‘ =1,110 Lot N (Food) = 225
Lot G (Ontario Drive) =250 Lot P (Gate 2) = 340
NTC (indoor) = 1,300

Total spaces = 6,676 (not including Marilyn Bell Park parking spaces which are available to the
Board during the period of the annual CNE).

Demolition of the Stadium has created 580 new parking spaces.
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Conclusions:

This report provides information requested by the Board on parking space inventory at
Exhibition Place.

Submitted by: Reviewed by:
Interim Director of Operations Interim General Ma{;ia r

WCaligula\CGM\1999 Reports\pkginven.doc

The foregoing report was reviewed by the Joint Executive Committee and Business Developmenit
Committee meeting on September 8, 1999 and is referred to the Board of Governors for INFORMATION..
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